

Mr Jason Voigt
A/Project Director M1 Extension to Raymond Terrace
Transport for NSW
Locked Bag 2030
Newcastle, NSW, 2300

29/08/2023

Subject: Appointment of IFIAP Engineering Expert

Dear Mr Voigt

I refer to your request dated 15 August 2023 for the Planning Secretary's approval of Mr Bruce Withnall as the Engineering Expert of the Independent Flood Impact Advisory Panel (IFIAP) under Conditions E42 and E44.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Mr Withnall is suitably qualified, experienced and independent.

Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary approves the appointment of Mr Bruce Withnall as Engineering Expert of the Independent Flood Impact Advisory Panel to fulfill the requirements of conditions E37 and E38 of SSI 7319.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "G. Brown".

Grant Brown
Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary